
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL 

Date: 
 

TUESDAY, 7 JUNE 2011 

Venue: 
 

LANCASTER TOWN HALL 

Time: 6.00 P.M. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. Apologies for absence  
 
2. Declaration of Interests  
 
3. Appointment of Vice-Chairman  
 
4. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of the Meeting held on 29 March, 2011 (previously circulated).  
  
5. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman  
 
6. 4th Quarter Corporate Performance Review (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
 Report of the Deputy Chief Executive.  
  
7. Work Programme Report (Pages 9 - 11) 
 
 Report of Head of Governance.   
  
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Susan Sykes (Chairman), Tony Anderson, Dave Brookes, Janet Hall, 

Alycia James, Richard Newman-Thompson, Richard Rollins, Elizabeth Scott and (one 
non-aligned member vacancy) 

Councillors are reminded that as Members of Overview and Scrutiny 
they may not be subjected to the Party Whip, which is prohibited under 

the Lancaster City Council Constitution. 

Members are reminded that there will be an induction session regarding 
the role and procedures of Budget and Performance Panel prior to the 

meeting, commencing at 5.00. P.M. 



 

 
 
(ii) Substitute Membership 

 
 Councillors Chris Coates, Mike Greenall, Roger Mace, Roger Sherlock and Emma Smith 

 
 
(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda 

 
 Please contact Tom Silvani, Democratic Services - telephone 01524 582132, or email 

tsilvani@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

MARK CULLINAN 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
TOWN HALL, 
LANCASTER LA1 1 PJ 
 
Published on 27 May 2011 

 



BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
 

Quarter 4 Performance Monitoring Report 
7 June 2011 

 
Report of Deputy Chief Executive 

 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
To present the corporate performance report for the 4th Quarter of the Performance Review 
Team Cycle  

This report is public  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS OF DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE  

(1) That the Panel consider the attached Cabinet report and comment 
accordingly 

1.0 REPORT  

1.1 The attached Cabinet Report provides a summary of how the council 
performed in delivering its Corporate Plan for 2010/11.  

 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 

None arising from this report 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

None arising from this report 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

As set out in the attached Cabinet report 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Human Resources: 

None arising from this report 

Information Services: 

None arising from this report 

Property: 

None arising from this report 

Open Spaces: 

None arising from this report 

Agenda Item 6Page 1



SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Deputy Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments. 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

2010/11 Quarter 4 Performance Review 
Team Reports 

Contact Officer:  Anne Marie Harrison, 
Assistant Head, Community Engagement 
(Partnerships) 
Telephone: 01524 582308 
E-mail: aharrison@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: PRT 2010 Qtr 4 

 

Page 2



  
 

CABINET  
 

Quarter 4 Performance Monitoring Report 
7 June 2011 

 
Report of Deputy Chief Executive 

 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 

To present the corporate performance report for the 4th Quarter of the Performance Review 
Team Cycle 
 

Key Decision  Non-Key Decision X Referral from Cabinet 
Member  

This report is public  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS OF DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE  

(1) That the report be noted 

REPORT 

1. Reports for the fourth quarter Performance Review Team (PRT) meetings were 
issued to individual cabinet members on 21st April 2011. 

2. Following established procedures these reports consisted of two elements:- 

o a narrative report monitoring progress against each action included in the 
Corporate Plan and any outstanding matters from previous quarterly PRT 
meetings, and: 

o a spreadsheet identifying the performance of individual projects within each 
Member portfolio area aligned to relevant corporate priorities 

3. Cabinet Members were also provided with a financial report covering their 
portfolio and service area for Quarter 4 with reasons for any variances and 
actions being taken to address these being highlighted. 

4. As local elections were being held on 5th May 2011 it was recognised that 
Cabinet Members would find the timing of PRT meetings quite difficult and 
availability limited.  To take account of this, Cabinet Members were given the 
option of having formal PRT meetings if required but they were not routinely set 
up as is normal practice. 

5. The corporate PRT report, containing the high level performance management 
issues was considered by the then Leader of the Council on 26th April and is 
attached to this report for information. 

Page 3



6. Conclusion 

The council’s Performance Management Framework requires the regular 
reporting of performance to Cabinet as part of the Performance Review Team 
cycle of meetings.  The Corporate PRT report provides a summary of how the 
council is performing in delivering its corporate plan targets for 2010/11. 

 

RELATIONSHIP TO POLICY FRAMEWORK 

This report is a requirement of the council’s Performance Management Framework 

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural 
Proofing) 

None arising from this report 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

None arising from this report 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

The financial monitoring information from services for Quarter 4 indicates that a net 
underspending is expected for last year, but work is still underway on completing the closure 
of accounts and therefore the actual position is not yet known.  A full report on the outturn 
will be presented to Cabinet at its meeting in late July.  Prior to then, the Council’s draft 
accounts will be published by 30 June and these will include an outturn summary for 
information. 

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Human Resources: 

None arising from this report 

Information Services: 

None arising from this report 

Property: 

None arising from this report 

Open Spaces: 

None arising from this report 

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The s151 Officer has been consulted and her comments are reflected above 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Corporate and Performance Review Team 
Reports 

Contact Officer: Bob Bailey, Corporate 
Planning and Performance Manager 
Telephone:  01524 582018 
E-mail: rbailey@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref: PRT 2010 Qtr 4 

 

Page 4



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
R

T
 -

 L
ea

d
er

�
�
�
��
��

��
��
�

�
��
	

��
��
��
��
���
��
	�
�


��
��
��

�
�
�


�

��
��
��

�

�
�

�
��
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

 �
�

�
��

��
�

!
�
��

"�

�
�
�

�#
��



$
�%

%
��
�

&
�'
(�
�(
)��
(
��
��
��
��	
��
�
�	
(�
�*
�%

��
�
��

�
��
��
��
��

��
+�
,

$
-
.

/
��
�	
��
(
��
��
%
0�

�
��
�

��
&�
�)�
�
�
��
��
	+
��
��
�

�0
��
�	
�

��
1�
2

�1
3�

��
&�

)�
#

�1
�.

31
��

.1
�.

��
12
�

��
12
��

��
&�

F
ai

lin
g

!"
S

ee
 c

om
m

en
t a

bo
ve

"�
�0
�	
�%

��
��
�4
�	
(�
�*
��
�4
��
�
(�

�
&�

��
��

�
(
��
56
��
)�
&�
7

�%

�#
�

+�
��

�
8�
	�
)�

�
�*
�

�%

��
�
0&
�9
�

	(
��
��
�

$
��
�	
�)�
��
��

�
�	
(�
�
��
6�
�)
�&
��
�
��
�
���
��
��
$
�

��

�
�
��
)�
��
��
��
:�
�1
�"
(�
��
;�

�
�
;��
��
��
�)�
��
�

�0
��
��
��
�

��
��
1

/
��
�	
��
(
��
��
%
0�

�
��
��
�&
��
��
��
�	
+�
��
��

�0
��
�	
�

<
*�

�
��
��
�&
��
)�
�
��
�

��
%
�)
�&
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
#
��
��
�1
2�
=�
�>
	�
��
��
��
(
��
�

�
�
��
��
�1
3�
��
&�
1�
�"
(�
��
��
�(
�#

�*
�

��
��
�%
�

�*
�%

��
�
��
�
(�
��
6�
�*
�)
��
�
���
�

��
)�
�
�&
��

�
#
(�
	(
�#
��
��
�1
�2
1�
/
��
�	
��
��
�
��
��

�0
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��
(
��
�
��
�

��

�
��
��
��
�
(�
�-
/
�"
��
%
=�
��
��
(
�&
�(
�*
��
#
�

+�
��
	)
��
�)
&�
#
�(
�)�
��
�%
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
�

��
�

�	
�
��
(�

�
�	
��
�
�
(�
��
>�
�
��
��
��
)�	
&�
��
��
(
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
(
�
�

��
�
���
���
��
*�
��
�)
�

	�
��
�=
��
��
#
�)
)��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�4
-
��
)(
&�
8�
*�
��
4�
�*
��
�
��
�

��
�
��
1�
��
		
��
�
��
��
)�(
��
)(
��
��
��


���
��
��
��
��
)�0
�
��

�
*�
��
��
�

�#

(
�0
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)��

-
��
��
��


�(
�*
��
0�
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�)
=�
�)
(
��
�(
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
#
��
��
��
��
0)
��
�
��
��
��
�

�%

��
>�
�
��
��
0�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
)�(
��
)(
��
�

*�
�))
��
	�
��
��
(
��
��
�
��
��
#
(�
��

�
��
>�
��
��
�
��

��
+�
�	
�*
��
��
�#
�(
��
�
(�
�
�
?�
01
��
�
���
��%

��
��
�0
)�
�
��
��

�
	�
�
��

�
6�
��
��
&�
(�
#
��

�
�
�

��

�
��
	
��
��
��
��
�	
+�
��
��
�0
��
�	
��
#
��
)�
�0
��
�	
(�
�*
��
�
(

��
�(
��
��
��
��
�)
��
-
��

�
*�
��
��
=�
��
��
(
��
��
��


��
��
�-
/
��
��
�	
�

��
��
��
%
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
)&
��
��
(
��
��
	+
��
��
��
0�
��
	�
�%
��
��
�%

��
�
��
)�	
&�
	�
��
��
�
�
)&
�

��
��
��
��
	
�*
�)
&�
#
�))
�	
��
��
��
�
��
0�
��%

��


��
�
��
�

��
�	
��
��
��
	+
��
��
��
0�
��
	�
=�
0�
�
��
��
��
��
)��
�*
��
%

��
�
��
��
-
�%
��
(
�

��
�	
��
(
��
$
��
�	
�)@
��
)�
��
��
�
(

��
�(
��
�	
+�
��
��
�0
��
�	
�=
��
��
�
(�

�
0&
��
	(
��
*�
��
�*
��
��
=�

��


�	
�)
�

)&
���
�	
��
��
��
��
)�
��
�
�

%
��
0�
��
	�
1�
�<
�

�)�
��
��
��
�#

�
(�
�)�
#
��
�
��
%
0�

�
��
��
�&
��
)�
�
�
��
��
	+
��
��
��
��
	�
�

�	
�

��
�0
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�#
(�
	(
���
�*
�

&�
��
��
�*
��
��
#
��
�
��
�


�
(�
��
�#

�&
��

1
��

�
��
�0
)�
��
��
	�
)�
��
��
�

��
�
�	
�*
�&
�

�
7�

�0
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�#
��
�A
.3
�=
�2
3�
'�
�#

��
�

�%

�A
�=
��
�=
��
��
��
��
��
��
,1
�"
�
�)
��
��
��
��
�

�
(�
�&
��

�
��
�A
.�
3=
��
��
'�
21
�B

��
��
0�
��
�
,=
��
6�
�
��
��
�
��
2�
�	
�%

�)
�
��
��

�
�
�1
��
�
��
(�
��
��
�
0�
��
��
��
��	
��
�
�
��

��
��
�&
�
(�
�

�
��
��
%
��
��
��

�
(
��
�9
��
��
�

&
��

�
�
��
��
�#
��
��
��
)��
�
=�
��
��
	
�*
��
�

�%

�<
�

�)�
��
��
=�
(�
��
�
�0
��
��


��
�	
��
1�
�7
�
�

��
&�
�

��
0�
��
�
��
�

��
��
�)�
��
�

��
��

�
�
��
�1
�"
(�
��
%
�+
��
�
(�
��

�
�

�%

%
��

��
��
�	
�)
�
�
�%
��
��
��
'�
��
�0
��
��
�
��
���
�	
�)
�
�
�%
�>
�%
��
�,
��
��
(
��
�%

��
�
�	
�%

%
�
��
���
��
�&
��
��
�&
��

�
	�
��
��
)&
��
6�
�)
�
(�
��
%
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�%
�>
�%
��
��
(
��
0�
��
�
1�
$
�


&
��
�

#
�

��
��
�
��
�	
	�
��
�*
��
&�
�

��
=�

��
)�
��
��
�0
��
��
�
��
��
0�
�)
�
�)
&�
��
�

��
�
��
=�
#
�))
��
�
�0
��
��
��
�0
)�
1�
��
�
(�
�$
!/

�
(�
��
�*
�

�%

��
�
�

�%

��
��
�
��
�

�
�	
�
(
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
7�

;�
�#
(�
)�
�

�
%
�*
��
��
(
��

��
�:
��
�	
��
�C
��
��
9
�

	(
�
(�
��
�*
�

�%

��
�

��
��
��
	�
��
(
�
�8
��
	�
�
�

��
�

�
�	
�
��
0�
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
���
�A
23
�=
��
��
��
��
��
�B

��
��
(
��
�(
��
�0
��
��
�)
)�
	�
�
��
�
�
(�
��
7�

�	
��
��
)��

�
�

�%

%
�1
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
(�
��
�%

��
�
�
(�

�
���
��
�	
�%

%
�%

��
�
��
��

�
��
��

A�
�+
�'
��
�

�*
��
��
��
��
�
�
(�
��
��
��
�0
��
��
,
�
(�
�
��
�
��
0�
�
��
0�
�	
�


��
��
��
#
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
1�
�<
��

�
*�
)��
��
�

��
�
��
��
)�	
�
��
��
�(
�)
��
��
�
(�
�#
��
��
��
#
�))
��
�


��%

%
��
��
�
)&
���
�<
�

�)�
��
1�
�

�
�
��
	�

�
�
�
�

�
��

$
))

�8
��
�(
�

�

�
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
	�
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
��
	�
�
��
��
�
�

Page 5



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
R

T
 -

 L
ea

d
er

�
��
��
�
�

�

�
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
��


�

��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

�
��
�

!8
<
�/
��
�

�
	�
%
�)
�
�

�
��


�

��

�
��


�

��

�
��


�

��

�
�$
�>
1�
�
�*
�)
��
��

�
��
��
)�
�
��

�
��
��
��
��
�
�
(�
�#
(�
)�
��
��
(
��
��

+
��
��
��
�	
��
��

�
	
)&
��
�
��
��
�
(�
�

��

�
0�
��
��

&
�

��
�-
��
�&
�9
��
�
��
�

+�
��
��
��
�0
)�
��
��

�
��
��
��

+
��
��
��
)&
1�
��

D�
�)�
��
��
$
��
��
��
��
�!
�

*�
&�
��

�
8"
-
�

�6
��

�
��
�
���
��

%

��
��
��
��
�0
��
��
�
�

�	
��
�

D

��
���
��
��
�
�
��
!1
81
�

��
��
	+
��
��
��
0�
��
	�
��
��
�

��

$
�0
��
�
�/
��
�

�
�
��
0�
�0

�
��
(
��
�

#
�

��
�
���
��

%

��
��
��
��
�D
��
��
1
��
,�
56
��
)�
��
��
�,
�!
8<
;�

�:
��
��
��
��
(�
��
�(
�)
��
#
��
�
�

��
��
��
�

�	
&	
)�
��
	�
%
��
�
��
:�
�(
�#

��
��
�

��
�

�
��
�0
�(
��
��
�

�
�
1�
"�

�
�
��
�

�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�B

1�
��

�
�

%
��
	�
���
��
��
#
��
��
�B

�#
��
(�
*�
�;
�
��
�
�
��
���
�

��
��
�&
�
�0
�	
��
��
�#
��
�

��
�#

��
��
��
��
��
�

�

�%

�$
��
�
&�
0�
�
#
��
��
�%

�
��
�;
��
�
�))
��

�
��
��
��
B
=�
#
(�
	(
���
��
��
��
0�
�
0�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)��
�
�

��
��
��
�

��
��

#
��
�
�#
�;
��
�>
��
	
��
��
�*
�

�)
)�

��
�	
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
))�
&�
�

1�
"(
��
��
B
�
�

��
�
��
��
%
��
�#
�;
��
0�
�	
�)
)�
	
��
��
��
��
�

#
��
�
��
�

�

�	
&	
)��
��
�

�%

�<
�

�)�
��
��
1�
D�
	�
��
��
��
��
��
*�
��
�0
)�
��
�)
�&
��
�
��
�#

��
��
��
��
)��
�	
�)�
��
��
#
��
�

��
��
)&
��
�#

�

�
��
&�
�
��
�


�	
�)
)�
	
��
��
��
��
�#
��
�
1�
��
��
��
�)
)�&
��

�
#
��
��
�%

�
��
#
�;
))�
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)��
:�
�B

�

�
	&
	)
��
��
�

�%

��
��
��
#
��
�
1�
"(
�

��
�

�=
��
�
(�
�+
���
��
��
��
��
�#
��
#
�))
��
�)
)��
�
�*
�

&�
	)
��
��
�
�
(�
��
�B

�
�

��
:
�?�
�
�

��
��
�
��
��
�
�
(�
��
��
�%

�
��
��
(
�
�#
�;
��
(�
*�
��
��
�)
)�&
��

�
��
��
��
��
#
��
�
�	
�)
)�
	
��
�1
�

$
))

�<
�(
#
�

(
�:
�$
��
��
��
�#
�(
��

�
��
��
)�
�
��
	�
�*
�

�
(
��
	�

�
��

+
��
��
��
�	
��
��
�
(
��

�
�

��
��
-
��
�&
�9
��
�
��
�

+�

�
��
��
�0
)�
��
��

+
��
��
��
)&

��
*�
�
��
�
��
(
��
��
��
�0
�)�
&
��
��

�
*�
*�
��
�
(�
�	

�
��
�0
�&
��
#
�%
%
��
��
	(
�%

��
��
�(
��
��
��
��


��
��
(
��
(
��
��
	

��
��
��

��
�

�
�
���
��
��
��
�#

�%
%
��
�

�
��
��


(�

�
�	
��
��
�

��
�

�
�1

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
�

�
D1
��
<
	
��
��
�

�6
��
�
��
�$
))

�D
�


&
�'
��
#
�	
�%

�)
�
�,

:�
/
��
�

�
��
�#
�

+�
��
�$
�%

%
��
�&
��
�&
0�
	+
�"
��
%
��
��
��

�

:�
/
��
�

�
��
��
�*
�
�
�%

��
�
)��
��
�

	�
%
��
�
�
�
�

$
))

�E
�


�
:�
�
�

��
��
�
(�
���
��
��
��
�
(�
��%

��
	
��
��

�
��
	�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
��
�0
)�
��
7�
	�
)�
��
��

�
�
��
�
�!
��
��

�

%
��
��
�%

��
�
�D
��

�
�)�
*�
)��
��
(
��
�$
"�
��
��
8�
�	
��
(�

�
�$
��
�
&�
$
��
�	
�)�
��
��
�
��
>�
)�

�
��
(
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

�

�%

�
(�
��
��

�
��
��
�
��
��
1

$
))

�8
��
�(
�

��
:�
-
��
��
��
�$
�%

%
��
�&
�5
��
��
�%

��
�
�
�%
��
�
#
�(
�8
��
��

�
�
��
��
	�
��
�8
!�
;�
��
��
��
��

	�
%
%
��
��
��
��
�1

�
�)
�*
�

�9
�%

0�

�
D

��
���
��
��
�!
(�

�
��
!�

*
�	
��
��
�*
�

��
�	
��
�


�
��
�%

��
�
��

��

�
�
�<
�

�)�
$
��
�	
�)�
'-
��
��
��
�

7�
��
�	
�,

��
��
�3
�:
�8
�*
�)
��
��
��


��
�
��
��
��
*�

�
�%

��
�
)�	
)�
��
)��
��
�1
�"
(�
��
��
��
��
��
��
(
��
��
��
	�
�

�
��
�*
�(
�*
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

"�
�&
�D

�
��
��
#
(�
��
�%

��
��
�

�
��
��

�
�
57
/
<
�(
�*
��
	�
��
�
%

��
�
(�
�1
��
�
(�

��
��
(
��
��
�
��
�

�
(�
���
��
	�
�

�
��
�
�%
��

	�
��
�%

��
��
��
��
�
��
�)�

�
��
�>
�
�
�
�)
)�
��
��
#
(�
�
#
��
	�
��
�)

�
��
&�
��
�1
�F

�;
*�
��
�

��
��
#
��
#
�))
��
��
)�
��
�

�

��
�

�

(
��
���
��
	�
�

1

Page 6



T
im

e
C

o
st

 
Q

u
al

it
y

L
an

ca
st

er
 S

ci
en

ce
 P

ar
k

A
nd

re
w

 D
ob

so
n 

   
   

 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

&
 P

ol
ic

y 
7

N
ow

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 m

ar
ke

t t
es

tin
g 

un
de

r 
la

nd
 a

llo
ca

tio
ns

P
ro

je
ct

s 
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e 
"H

er
it

ag
e 

&
 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l T

o
u

ri
sm

 f
o

r 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t,

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 C
re

at
iv

e 
In

d
u

st
ri

es
 

&
 E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t"

C
u

lt
u

ra
l H

er
it

ag
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

S
tr

at
eg

y
R

ic
ha

rd
 T

ul
ej

   
   

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t

4
O

pe
n 

to
 p

ub
lic

 c
on

su
la

tio
n

M
o

re
ca

m
b

e 
T

o
w

n
sc

ap
e 

H
er

it
ag

e 
In

it
ia

ti
ve

 2
A

nd
re

w
 D

ob
so

n 
   

 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

&
 P

ol
ic

y
5

P
ro

je
ct

 p
la

n 
be

in
g 

pr
ep

ar
ed

P
u

b
lic

 r
ea

lm
 d

es
ig

n
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

M
o

re
ca

m
b

e 
u

rb
an

 c
en

tr
e 

an
d

 
p

ro
m

en
ad

e.
A

nd
re

w
 D

ob
so

n 
   

 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

&
 P

ol
ic

y
6

L
an

ca
st

er
 M

ar
ke

t 
G

ra
ha

m
 C

ox
   

   
   

  
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
N

/A
5

C
ab

in
et

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
bt

ai
ne

d 
to

 
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l r

el
oc

at
io

n 
to

 C
ity

 
M

us
eu

m

P
re

p
ar

e 
L

u
n

es
id

e 
E

as
t 

fo
r 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 s
it

e 
re

m
ed

ia
ti

o
n

A
nd

re
w

 D
ob

so
n 

   
   

 
R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

&
 P

ol
ic

y 
7

H
an

d 
ov

er
 im

m
in

en
t

S
u

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 v

ia
b

ili
ty

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

th
e 

w
id

er
 L

u
n

es
id

e 
ar

ea
A

nd
re

w
 D

ob
so

n 
   

   
 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
&

 P
ol

ic
y 

8
P

P
 g

ra
nt

ed
 fo

r 
Lu

ne
si

de
 W

es
t

Im
p

le
m

en
t 

th
e 

re
fr

es
h

ed
 W

es
t 

E
n

d
 A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 a
 r

ev
is

ed
 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l f

o
r 

th
e 

C
h

at
sw

o
rt

h
 G

ar
d

en
s

A
nd

re
w

 D
ob

so
n 

   
  

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
&

 P
ol

ic
y 

V
ac

an
t 

S
h

o
p

 F
u

n
d

s
R

ic
ha

rd
 T

ul
ej

   
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t 
4

F
es

ti
va

ls
 &

 E
ve

n
ts

 
R

ic
ha

rd
 T

ul
ej

   
   

   
C

om
m

un
ity

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t 

5

W
o

rk
le

ss
n

es
s 

P
ilo

t
A

nd
re

w
 D

ob
so

n 
   

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
&

 P
ol

ic
y 

5
P

ro
je

ct
 c

om
in

g 
to

 a
n 

en
d 

w
ith

 n
o 

fu
tu

re
 

fu
nd

in
g 

id
en

tif
ie

d.

C
o

m
m

en
ts

R
es

p
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
er

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
P

ro
je

ct
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 O
b

je
ct

iv
e 

"E
n

er
g

y 
C

o
as

t,
 

an
d

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y"

R
is

k

Page 7



P
ro

je
ct

s 
re

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 O

b
je

ct
iv

e 
"T

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 t

h
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

in
 t

h
e 

S
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
&

 t
o

 b
ri

n
g

 a
b

o
u

t 
o

th
er

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 &

 
ef

fi
ci

en
ci

es
 in

 t
h

e 
w

ay
 t

h
at

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
d

el
iv

er
ed

 lo
ca

lly
"

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 P
ro

je
ct

R
ic

ha
rd

 T
ul

ej
   

   
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 E

ng
ag

em
en

t
5

C
ar

nf
or

th
 C

C
T

V
G

ra
ha

m
 C

ox
   

   
   

   
P

ro
pe

rt
y 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
N

A
5

A
da

ct
us

 T
op

 U
p 

G
ra

nt
s

A
nd

re
w

 D
ob

so
n 

   
  

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
&

 P
ol

ic
y 

9

Page 8



BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE PANEL  
  

Work Programme Report 
7 June 2011 

 
Report of Head of Governance 

  

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

To update Members regarding the Panel’s Work Programme.   
 

This report is public  
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
(1) That Members note the items to be carried forward for consideration at 

future meetings. 
 
(2) That Members consider what should be included in the 2011/12 work 

programme.  
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 This report provides Members with recommendations for inclusion in the 

Panel’s Work Programme and advises of possible upcoming items for 
consideration and work in progress.  

  
2.0 Report 
  
2.1 The Budget and Performance Panel is responsible for setting its own Annual 

Work Programme within the Terms of Reference, as set out in Part 3, Section 
13 of the Constitution.  

  
2.2 Members of the Budget and Performance Panel are entitled to give notice to 

the Chief Executive that they wish an item relevant to the Terms of Reference 
of the meeting to be included on the agenda for the first available meeting, 
and the meeting will determine whether the issue should be included in its 
Work Programme based on its relevance as compared to the priorities as set 
out in the Scrutiny Work Programme (Part 4, Section 5 of the Constitution). 

  
2.3 Suggestions will be invited from Members and officers on ideas for this years 

Work Programme. The views of the public have been sought through a press 
release. 

 
3.0 Outstanding items 
 
Members are requested to consider if they wish the items that were not considered in 
the 2010/11 municipal year to remain on the Panel’s Work Programme for 2011/12. 
The only issue which remained on the report was as follows: 
 
 

Agenda Item 7Page 9



3.1 Building Control 
 
At its meeting on 29 March 2011, Members requested that Officers/Cabinet Members 
be invited to attend future meetings of the Panel to report on progress being made in 
the area of Building Control. 
 
3.2 Updates on the work of the Affordable Housing Task Group 
 
An Affordable Housing Task Group has been scoped, however the Chief Executive 
has advised that so far, the Government has not issued any clear information on 
affordable housing therefore the Task Group cannot yet commence its work. If the 
item were to remain on the work programme updates would be reported to the Panel 
when they were available.  
 
4.0  Items Recommended for inclusion in 2011/12 Work Programme 
 
Members are asked to consider the following in order to assist in producing with an 
updated work programme for 2011/12.  
 
4.1 Invitations to Cabinet Members 
 
Members may wish to consider extending invitations to cabinet members to coincide 
with consideration of issues relevant to their respective portfolios. It is suggested that 
the Leader and the holder of the finance portfolio be invited to an early meeting of the 
committee to discuss budget issues and financial matters, together with performance 
management issues. 
 
4.2 Forward Plan 
 
It is suggested that Members could put forward financial or performance related 
items for pre-decision scrutiny, or which they wish to be considered by the pre-
decision scrutiny champion of Overview and Scrutiny Committee, once appointed, to 
investigate.  
 
4.3 Service Level Agreements 
 
Members may wish to continue to review and monitor Service Level Agreements 
(SLAs) requesting reports as appropriate. At its meeting on 22 February 2011 the 
panel considered a report regarding Corporate Review of Service Level Agreements, 
and resolved that an update be reported to a future meeting of the panel before the 
issue was considered again by Cabinet.  
 
4.4  Partnerships 
 
In the past the panel has received reports to update members throughout the year on 
progress against the planned work programme, outcomes from completed 
evaluations and any issues arising from the ongoing development of the framework 
for partnership performance management and governance.  
 
If Members wish for this issue to be considered by the Panel it can be included in the 
work programme, and the Chief Executive be requested to make the necessary 
arrangements for officers to report to the Panel. 
  
 
 

Page 10



4.5 Budget Overspends/Variances  
 
In the past the panel has considered budget variances which had been identified by 
the panel’s considering the annual Outturn Reports. With the agreement of the Chief 
Executive officers were required to attend the meeting to present the additional 
information requested, explain why the variances had occurred, provide an 
explanation of lessons learnt and whether any variances were ongoing and would 
impact on this year’s budgets. 
 
If there are significant variances in the current year Members may wish to undertake 
this exercise again. 
  

4.6 Finance Issues 
 
The panel has received regular updates regarding budget, treasury management and 
other financial issues throughout the year. More details regarding the timetable for 
consideration of these items will be made available for members consideration prior 
to the meeting 
 
4.7 2011/12 PRT Quarterly Reports Timetable 
 
As with Cabinet, quarterly reports are routinely provided to the panel throughout the 
year. Set out below is the draft timetable for undertaking the 2011/12 Quarterly 
PRTs. The Panel are asked to note the timetable:- 
 
2011/12 PRT 
Quarterly 
Report 

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 

Deadline 18 October 2011 24 January 2012 27 March 2012 June 2012 
 
 

DEPUTY SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
As there are no financial implications arising from this report the Deputy S151 officer has no 
comments to make.   
 

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS 
 
The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments to add.   
 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None.  

Contact Officer: Tom Silvani 
Telephone: 01524 582132 
E-mail: tsilvani@lancaster.gov.uk 

 

Page 11


	Agenda
	6 4th Quarter Corporate Performance Review
	Cabinet report PRT Qtr 4 Monitoring
	Corporate PRT4 10-11
	PRT monitoring Qtr 4 Projects Performance

	7 Work Programme Report

